

PIYUSH TALELE

piyushtalele.6491@gmail.com / +91 9503876614 Pune, India 411021

SUMMARY

Knowledgeable Technical Lead offering 8 years leading cross-functional teams and completing projects on-time. Well-versed in OOP concepts and design patterns. Excellent API design, implementation and integration abilities paired with significant project leadership background. Exceptional success in delivering complex software development projects on time and within budget to exceed expectations. Interaction with clients for scenarios designing and understanding of requirements. Strongly initiative, creative and able to learn new technologies and systems. Excellent in Presentation, Communication, Interpersonal, Analytical skills and strong ability to perform as a part of Team. Active participation in Scrum Practices from Scrum Planning, Scrum Review to Scrum Retrospective meetings

SKILLS

Technical Skills

- MVC
- ASP.Net
- C#
- Entity Framework
- ASP.Net Core
- Restfull Web Api

- Azure
- Devops
- Git

Personal Skills

- Team Player
- Good Communication Skills
- Leadership
- High Grasping

PROJECTS

Technical Lead / Robert Bosch - Pune, India

04/2018 - Current

Team Size: 20 Clients: SRS

Environment: C#, .Net Core, Azure, JIRA and Confluence, GIT, Jenkins, Devops

Description:

• In SRS project we develop and maintain websites that process as online buying portal for the products Bosch produces for its customers

Responsibility:

- Expanded systems with new features and structural components.
- Directed 3-person team of personnel specializing in executing planned technical updates.
- Devised technology-based solutions to meet range of operational needs.
- Oversaw technical operations in efficiently by implementing Scrum methodology.
- Integrated new technologies to meet area requirements.
- Leveraged Agile methodologies to move development lifecycle rapidly through initial prototyping to enterprisequality testing and final implementation. Troubleshot and resolved problems with programs and systems.

Senior Software Engineer / Infosys Ltd - Pune, India 01/2016 - 04/2018

Team Size: 26

Clients: Microsoft Dynamics CRM

Environment:

Microsoft Dynamics CRM, MVVM, MVC, Jquery, C#, .Net 4.0, Selenium, Git Hub

Description:

Microsoft Dynamics CRM is our customer relationship management (CRM) solution that enables companies to market smarter, sell effectively and productively, and care everywhere. We provide social insights, business intelligence, and productivity with One Microsoft solutions. And we deliver Microsoft Dynamics CRM in the cloud, on-premises, or with a hybrid combination.

Responsibilities:

- Development of Universal Testing framework for automation testing using C# and Selenium.
- Requirement gathering from client and development of various modules in the system.
- Resolving of Bug in the system.
- Implementing features to Site using java script/jQuery in html item.
- Implementing of the workflows for the current system.

Software Engineer / Datamatics Pvt Ltd - Nashik, India

08/2013 - 12/2015

Team Size: 5

Clients: International Migration Law (IML) Web Application.

Environment:

 SharePoint Server 2013, Visual Studio 2012, JQuery, JavaScript, TFS (Team Foundation Server), JQuery, ReactJS, Angular JS, C#,

Description:

 IOM wishes to redesign new IML website that should access all documents from new SharePoint 2013 repository instead of FileNet.

Responsibilities:

- Understanding the business requirements.
- Implementing features to Site using java script/jQuery in html item.
- Implementing of SharePoint Searches for the document from IOM's SharePoint Server.
- Worked in agile environment
- Incorporated the changes suggested by the client.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Extra Mile Award for outstanding performance and team contributions
- Certificate of Appreciation for contribution to the successful completion of SRS CMS Project [Robet Bosch Ltd]
- Insta Awards for completion of project with quality work with the specified ETA [Infosys Ltd]
- Team Spot Award completion of project with quality work with the specified ETA [Datamatics Pvt Ltd]

CERTIFICATIONS

- Completed Microsoft SharePoint Application Developer (70-573)
- Completed Core Solutions of Microsoft SharePoint Server 2013 (70-331)
- Completed Advanced Solutions of Microsoft SharePoint Server 2013 (70-332)

EXPERIENCE

Technical Lead / Robert Bosch - Pune, India

04/2018 - Current

Senior Software Engineer / Infosys Ltd - Pune, India

01/2016 - 04/2018

Software Engineer / Datamatics Pvt Ltd - Nashik, India

08/2013 - 12/2015

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Great Learning - Great Lakes, The University Of Texas—Austin

Expected in 05/2021

Post Graduate Program: Artificial Intelligence And Machine Learning

SIER, Nashik, Pune University 2013

B.E: Computer Science with First Class (62.60%)

MAEER's SSPP Pune 2010

Diploma: Information Technology

With Distinction (66.00%)

BVBSNVM - Pune, India 03/2007

SSC: SSC

LANGUAGES

English, Hindi and Marathi

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Date of Birth: 06th April 1991 Passport No.: P2528635

Address: Flat No 702, Caladium building, Nyati Equatorial Phase 1, Bunde Vasti, Behind Crystal Honda Showroom,

Bavdhan, Pune - 411021

Languages: English, Hindi and Marathi